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Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2581–000. 
Applicants: California Independent 

System Operator Corporation. 
Description: 2014–08–04_Order792_

Compliance to be effective 11/4/2014. 
Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5116. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2582–000. 
Applicants: Southern California 

Edison Company. 
Description: SCE Compliance Filing 

Order No. 792 to be effective 10/1/2014. 
Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5121. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2583–000. 
Applicants: ISO New England Inc. 
Description: Schedule 23 Revisions to 

Comply with Orders 792 and 792–A to 
be effective 12/31/9998. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5140. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2584–000. 
Applicants: San Diego Gas & Electric 

Company. 
Description: SDGE Amendment to 

SGIA and GIP to be effective 10/3/2014. 
Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5150. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2585–000. 
Applicants: ISO New England Inc. 
Description: Schedule 23 Revisions to 

Increase Deposit/fee to be effective 
12/31/9998. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5152. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2586–000. 
Applicants: California Independent 

System Operator Corporation. 
Description: 2014–08–04_

InterconnectionProcessEnhancements 
(IPE)_Topics4–5 to be effective 
11/4/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5154. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2587–000. 
Applicants: Black Hills Power, Inc. 
Description: Order No. 792 

Compliance Filing to be effective 
8/5/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5159. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2588–000. 
Applicants: Black Hills/Colorado 

Electric Utility Company. 
Description: Order No. 792 

Compliance Filing to be effective 
8/5/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5160. 

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2589–000. 
Applicants: Cheyenne Light, Fuel and 

Power Company. 
Description: Order No. 792 

Compliance Filing to be effective 
8/5/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5161. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2590–000. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: Compliance Filing per 

Order No. 792 to be effective 11/1/2014. 
Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5164. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2591–000. 
Applicants: Florida Power & Light 

Company. 
Description: Florida Power & Light 

Company submits tariff filing per 35: 
Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Compliance Filing to Order No. 792 and 
792–A to be effective 8/4/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5175. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
Docket Numbers: ER14–2592–000. 
Applicants: Alcoa Power Generating 

Inc. 
Description: Alcoa Power Generating 

Inc. submits tariff filing per 35: Order 
No. 792 Compliance Filing to be 
effective 8/5/2014. 

Filed Date: 8/4/14. 
Accession Number: 20140804–5188. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 8/25/14. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: August 4, 2014. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2014–18933 Filed 8–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. EL14–86–000] 

Attorney General of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory 
Authority, Massachusetts Municipal 
Wholesale Electric Company, New 
Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc., 
Massachusetts Department of Public 
Utilities, New Hampshire Public 
Utilities Commission, George Jepsen, 
Attorney General of the State of 
Connecticut, Connecticut Office of 
Consumer Counsel, Maine Office of the 
Public Advocate, New Hampshire 
Office of the Consumer Advocate, 
Rhode Island Division of Public 
Utilities and Carriers, Vermont 
Department of Public Service, 
Associated Industries of 
Massachusetts, The Energy 
Consortium, Power Options, Inc., 
Western Massachusetts Industrial 
Group, Environment Northeast, 
National Consumer Law Center, 
Greater Boston Real Estate Board, 
Industrial Energy Consumer Group v. 
Bangor Hydro-Electric Company, 
Central Maine Power Company, New 
England Power Company d/b/a 
National Grid New Hampshire 
Transmission LLC d/b/a NextEra, 
Northeast Utilities Service Company, 
on Behalf of Its Operating Company 
Affiliates: The Connecticut Light and 
Power Company, Western 
Massachusetts Electric Company, 
Public Service Company of New 
Hampshire, NSTAR Electric Company, 
The United Illuminating Company, 
Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., Fitchburg 
Gas and Electric Light Company, 
Vermont Transco, LLC; Notice of 
Complaint 

Take notice that on July 31, 2014, 
pursuant to Rule 206 of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission’s 
(Commission) Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 18 CFR 385.206 and sections 
206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act, 
16 U.S.C. 824(e) and 825(e), the 
Attorney General of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, Connecticut Public 
Utilities Regulatory Authority, 
Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale 
Electric Company, New Hampshire 
Electric Cooperative, Inc., 
Massachusetts Department of Public 
Utilities, New Hampshire Public 
Utilities Commission, George Jepsen, 
Attorney General of the State of 
Connecticut, Connecticut Office of 
Consumer Counsel, Maine Office of the 
Public Advocate, New Hampshire Office 
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1 Preventing Undue Discrimination and 
Preference in Transmission Service, Order No. 890, 
FERC Stats. & Regs. ¶ 31,241, order on reh’g, Order 
No. 890–A, FERC Stats. & Regs. ¶ 31,261 (2007). 

of the Consumer Advocate, Rhode 
Island Division of Public Utilities and 
Carriers, Vermont Department of Public 
Service, Associated Industries of 
Massachusetts, The Energy Consortium, 
Power Options, Inc., Western 
Massachusetts Industrial Group, 
Environment Northeast, National 
Consumer Law Center, the Greater 
Boston Real Estate Board, and the 
Industrial Energy Consumer Group 
(collectively, Complainants) filed a 
formal complaint against Bangor Hydro- 
Electric Company, Central Maine Power 
Company, New England Power 
Company d/b/a National Grid, New 
Hampshire Transmission LLC d/b/a 
NextEra, NSTAR Electric Company, 
Northeast Utilities Service Company, on 
behalf of its operating company 
affiliates: The Connecticut Light and 
Power Company, Western 
Massachusetts Electric Company, and 
Public Service Company of New 
Hampshire, The United Illuminating 
Company, Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., 
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light 
Company, and Vermont Transco, LLC 
(collectively, Respondents) alleging that, 
Respondents’ return on equity (ROE) 
currently reflected in ISO New England 
Inc.’s Open Access Transmission Tariff 
(ISO–NE OATT) is unjust and 
unreasonable. Complainants request the 
Commission issue an order to reduce 
the ROE used in calculating formula 
rates for transmission service under the 
ISO–NE OATT. 

The Complainants certifies that copies 
of the complaint were served on the 
contacts for the Respondents and the 
ISO–NE as listed in the Commission’s 
list of Corporate Officials and on parties 
and the regulatory agencies the 
Complainants reasonably expect to be 
affected by this complaint. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. The Respondent’s answer 
and all interventions, or protests must 
be filed on or before the comment date. 
The Respondent’s answer, motions to 
intervene, and protests must be served 
on the Complainants. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 

should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time on August 21, 2014. 

Dated: August 1, 2014. 
Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2014–18890 Filed 8–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. EL14–87–000] 

Sierra Green Energy, LLC v. Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company; Notice of 
Complaint 

Take notice that on August 4, 2014, 
pursuant to Rule 218 of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission’s 
(Commission) Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 18 CFR 385.218, Sierra 
Green Energy, LLC (SGE or 
Complainant), filed a formal complaint 
against Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company (PG&E or Respondent), 
alleging that the Respondent breached 
certain legal and contractual obligations 
as set forth in the Power Purchase 
Agreement and Small Generator 
Interconnection Agreement, as more 
fully explained in the complaint. 

The Complainant states that a copy of 
the complaint has been served on the 
Respondent. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 

appropriate. The Respondent’s answer 
and all interventions, or protests must 
be filed on or before the comment date. 
The Respondent’s answer, motions to 
intervene, and protests must be served 
on the Complainants. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time on August 25, 2014. 

Dated: August 5, 2014. 
Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2014–18949 Filed 8–8–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. EL14–85–000] 

Eric S. Morris v. Southwest Power 
Pool, Inc.; Notice of Complaint 

Take notice that on July 31, 2014, Eric 
S. Morris (Complainant) filed a formal 
complaint against the Southwest Power 
Pool, Inc. (Respondent) alleging that, 
Respondent violated Order Nos. 890 and 
890–A,1 potentially failing to properly 
implement and enforce its FERC Electric 
Tariff, Sixth Revised Volume No. 1, 
thereby violating 18 CFR 1c.2. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
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